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& Outlook

[EXTERNAL] Re: 19630 Roslyn - HDC2026-00005 - February 11, 2026 HDC meeting

From Linda Hribar <linda.hribar@weathergard.com>
Date Tue 1/27/2026 1:15 PM
To Audra Dye <dyea@detroitmi.gov>

The exterior will be Royal Brown window with Royal Brown aluminum trim around it.
| will have the wall photo to you by Thursday.

LINDA HRIBAR
Roofing, Gutters & Insulation
0 248-967-8822 | D 248-658-1365

Weather LINDAHRIBARGWEATHERGARD.COM
Gard 20775 CHESLEY DR, FARMINGTON, MI 48336
WWW.WEATHERGARD.COM

WE PROTECT ¥OUR HOME

From: Audra Dye <dyea@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 12:51 PM

To: Linda Hribar <linda.hribar@weathergard.com>

Subject: Re: 19630 Roslyn - HDC2026-00005 - February 11, 2026 HDC meeting

Sending them to me by email is best at this point, thanks!

Audra Dye
Architectural Historian, Planner | Planning & Development | City of Detroit
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Ave. Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226

www.detroitmi.gov/hdc

dyea@detroitmi.gov
Mary Sheffield, Mayor
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From: Linda Hribar <linda.hribar@weathergard.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 12:50 PM

about:blank 1/3



